



# Engr. Abdul Hayee

| Fire Officer | Fire Inspector | Fire Captain |

| NEBOSH-IGC, OHSAS-18001 |

**Punjab Emergency Service Department, Rescue 1122**

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Astute professional with Chemical Engineering background and seven years of extensive experience in the field of Fire Prevention & Protection, Integrated Emergency Response and Specialized Fire, Hazmat & Rescue Operation. Expert in conducting emergency response trainings and implementing Fire Safety Regulations & Standards to establish safe sustainable working culture for the mutual success of all stakeholders.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Punjab Emergency Service Department, Rescue 1122



#### Fire Officer (February 2022 – Currently working)

- **Incident Commander** on many major Fire, Rescue and Hazmat Emergencies.
- **International & National Emergency Response** to disasters and emergencies (responded to Turkiye earthquake 2023 and Baluchistan forest fire 2022).
- Working as a **Safety & Security Officer** of Pakistan Rescue Team (First United Nations INSARAG Certified Team of South Asia).
- Design and Implement **Emergency Action Plan** for swift & systematic emergency response and ensure compliance of departmental policies and directives.
- Management and supervision of daily operation of all **23 Fire Stations** of District Lahore i.e. training & preparedness of firefighters and all administrative matters of Fire Stations.
- Conducting and managing **Fire, Rescue, Basic Life Support Trainings & First Aid** trainings

#### Fire Inspector (April 2020 – January 2022)

- Ensuring & enforcing **Fire Safety Laws, Codes and Regulations** in buildings. Inspection and testing of **Active Fire Protection System and Passive Fire Protection System** of the buildings.
- Review and analyze **National Fire Trends and Vulnerable Areas** to suggest line of action to mitigate Fire Risk. Carrying out **Fire Investigation** on incident site to determine the cause of fire and to prevent reoccurrence.
- Preparation of **Inspection & Non-Compliance Reports** and maintaining accurate records and documentation related to Fire Safety Inspections and Enforcement Activities.
- Contributed in developing and implementing **The Punjab Community Building Safety Regulations 2022.**

#### Fire Captain (February 2018 – March 2020)

- Ensuring intact and systematic **Fire, Rescue & Hazmat (Hazardous Material) Response.**
- Implementation of standardized **Fire & Rescue tactics, scene size-up and rationale distribution** of human & material resources on incident ground.
- Responded to more than **300 Fire, Rescue & Hazmat Emergencies.** (Structural fires, Tanker fires, Building Collapse, Chemical Spillages & Leakages).
- Performed duties as **Incident Commander & Sector Commander.**
- Implementation of routine and scheduled **Emergency Response Drills** of firefighters.
- Management of emergency response and ensure the safety of both **Public and Firefighters.**

### Millat Equipment Limited

#### Assistant Manager Health Safety & Environment

(February 2016 – February 2018)

- Align and integrate **HSE goal, plans and objectives** with organizational requirements.
- Contributed in developing **Safety KPIs** (Key Performance Indicators) i.e. Safe man hours
- Carryout **Safety Audits, Risk Assessment, HSE trainings, Fire & Evacuation Drills.**
- Develop and manage the Annual HSE Budget including **CAPEX and OPEX.**
- Implementation of **Chemical Hazard Communication** tools (GHS, DOT, NFPA-704, Hazchem)
- Implementation of effective controls on **Industrial Hygiene hazards.** i.e. Noise, Vibration
- Act as an information conduit to bring **HSE issues** to the attention of management and to deliver HSE information to the organization's staff, contractors and stockholders.
- Gather and report data on **HSE performance, compliance and significant incident.**
- Prepare, update and implement **HSE Manual & Standard Operating Procedure.**
- Implementation of **Tool Box Talks, Job Safety Analysis, Lock Out/Tag out and Work Permit System.**



## ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Date	Degree	Grades
2011-2015	B.Sc. Chemical Engineering Institute of Chemical Engineering & Technology, University of the Punjab.	3.69 (CGPA)

## CONTACT INFO

House #517-Block 6-Sector A2-Township, Lahore, Pakistan

+923228467599

abdulhayee517@gmail.com

(LinkedIn):

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/enr-abdul-hayee-3016a6113/>

## Certifications

NEBOSH IGC  
OHSAS 18001:2007

## Trainings & Courses

- **Fire, Rescue & Medical training** at Emergency Services Academy, Rescue 1122 – 8 months.
- **NFPA- 1700 Modern Structural Firefighting**
- **Basic Life Support-** American Heart Association
- **Accident Investigation & Root Cause Analysis (SGS)**
- **Hazardous Material Incident Response, Blast Trauma and Dead Body Management** by ICRC
- **Flammable Liquids Safety training** by TRANSCAER-chemtrec
- **Fire Alarm System Orientation Training** by FASTC

## Language

English, Urdu

## Skills & Expertise

NFPA, OSHA, COSHH  
HAZOP, Risk Assessment,  
Incident Command System,  
Audits, Inspection & Testing,  
MS Office, ERP

## Reference

Will be furnished on demand